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JAMES BRUCE
ATTORNEY AT LAW

POST OFFICE BOX 1056
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504

3304 CAMINO LISA
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(505) 982-2043
(505) 982-2151 (FAX)

April 24, 2000

Via Fax

Lori Wrotenbery

011l Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco Street
Santa Fe, New Maxico 87506

Re: Case No. 12299 (de novo): Redwolf Production, Inc./
Maralex FResourceg, Inc.

Dear Ms. Wrotenbery:

Please continue the above matter to the June Commission hearing.
I am scheduled to be in trial in Raton this Wednesday, and am
unavailable for hearing, and the May Commigsion hearing is
unworkable because it is the day before the Divisicn hearing.
Thank you.

Very truly vyours,

// / 5;4@

James Bruce

Attorney for Maralex
Regources, Inc.

STl William ¥. Carr
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